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From: Jeff Bates ng@ 3
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 10:47 AM ‘L,
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: 030053-TP - Adoption by Smart Clty Solutions of an agreement between Sprint and SBC

Great, that works all around.

Sally, FY |

From: Kay Fiynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 10:45 AM

To: Jeff Bates; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Lee Fordham

Subject: RE: 030053-TP - Adoption by Smart City Solutions of an
agreement between Sprint and SBC

| can simply print this e-mail and document-number it for 011375, as a means of noting for the record the docket shﬂ‘gﬁ
F

have included collocation.
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 10:39 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Lee Fordham

Subject: 030053-TP - Adoption by Smart City Solutions of an agreement

between Sprint and SBC

Kay/Hong,
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The underlying docket in this case, 011375-TP, is shown in CMS as being an interconnection, unbundling, and resale
agreement. | looked at the agreement in question and determined it also included collocation, but at the time a

correction was not made.

After discussing this with Sally Simmons, she and | agree an easy way to facilitate a correction (to 011375-TP's
description) is by placing a copy of the transmittal letter from 030053-TP into the file for the underlying docket.

Can we do this by way of this e-mail?

Jeff Bates
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